
Bachteler, James J 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Swinton , Tammy M 
Tuesday, December 15, 2015 2:14PM 
Bachteler, James J; Baxter, Kevin 

Cc: Loy, Norman; Young, Bernie C; Smitke, Arlene L; Stowers, Jake; Bailey, Glenn; Beardslee, 
Gordon R 

Subject: Additional Correspondence for BCC meeting_12-15-1 5 (Case Z/LU-31-11-15_Paul & Nancy 
Guilmette) 

Attachments: Additional Corres_BCC_12_15_15.pdf 

Add itional Correspondence received for an it em being heard at the BCC meeting tonight- Case #Z/LU-3 1-11-

15 - Paul & Nancy Guilmette. 

Tammy Swinton 
Pinellas County Planning Dept 
Phone (727) 464-3583/464-5697 
tswinton@pinellascounty.org 

Follow Pinellas County: 

www.pinellascounty.org 
Subscribe to county updates and news 

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law. 
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TO BOARD RECORDS: 

PER YOUR REQUEST, 

ATTACHED IS THE ADDITRONAL CORRESPONDENCE 

RECEIVED AFTER THE BCC PACKETS WAS ASSEMBLED. 

PLEASE ADD TO THE RECORD FOR THE BCC HEARING 

TO BE HEARD ON: 

HEARING DATE: _ __,J)-===J~el=:--"--~.....c.-"" __,{5~t---cQ~<Q~f 0_------_ 

THANK YOU, 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 



(JjjilitiEs. Inc: 

Mr. Andrew Strong 
Abby Construction Corp . 

Re: 2881 & 2891 Summerdale Drive 

Petition to Release; 

2881 Summerdale Dr. 
Clearwater, FL 33761 
ParceiiD # 30-28-16-07236-000-0080 
Legal : Lot 8, Belle Haven Unit A, 
According to the map or plat thereof, 
Recorded in Plat Book 25, Page 59, 
Public Records of Pinellas County Florida 

And 

2891 Summerdale Drive 
Clearwater, FL 33761 
ParceiiD # 30-28-16-07236-000-0070 
Legal Desc: Lot 7, Belle Haven Unit A, 
Less the north 20 Feet thereof,according 
to the map or plat thereof, as recorded in 
Plat Book 25, Page 59, Public Records 
Of Pinellas County, Florida. 

Z- 31 - 11-15 
Received 1 2 -8-15 

December 1, 2015 

The wastewater provider Mid County Services, Inc. has No Objection. r--> 
I c:::> 

Thank you , 

Michael A. Wilson 
Utilities, Inc. 
Project Manager 
mawilson@uiwater. com 
Phone: 407-869-1919 Ext: 1374 
Fax: 407-869-6961 
Cell: 407-468-3268 
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a UtiMies, lnc. company Mid-County Services, Inc. 

200 Weathersfield Ave. 1 Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027 1 P:407 -869-1919 1 F:407 -869-6961 1 www.uiwater.com 
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Petition to Release; 

2881 Summerdale Dr. 
Clearwater, FL 33761 
ParceiiD # 30-28-16-07236-000-0080 
Legal: Lot 8, Belle Haven Unit A, 
According to the map or plat thereof, 
Recorded in Plat Book 25, Page 59, 
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2891 Summerdale Drive 
Clearwater, FL 33761 
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